

24 June 2021

Jake Shackleton
Director – Infrastructure Management
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
Locked Bag 5022,
Parramatta NSW 2124

Dear Jake,

**SSI-10041 - Redfern Station Upgrade: New Southern Concourse
Condition D18 - Notification of Outcome of Community Consultation on Respite (July – September 2021)**

I refer to conditions of approval D18 provided for the Redfern Station Upgrade: New Southern Concourse Project. The condition calls for the Proponent to consult with the community on a regular basis on appropriate respite periods between proposed out-of-hours Work (OOHW).

Therefore, Transport for NSW submits to the Secretary for information a summary of the outcomes of the community consultation, the identified respite periods and the scheduling of the likely OOHW for July to September 2021 for the Project.

Summary of community consultation:

The following information and request for feedback was provided to the community on 1 June 2021 via the project June newsletter. Likely OOHW for July to September 2021, include the following dates, with construction activities located on the station platforms, within the rail corridor, Little Eveleigh Street and ancillary facilities:

- 2am Saturday 3 July to 2am Monday 5 July
- 2am Saturday 10 July to 2am Monday 12 July
- 2am Saturday 17 July to 2am Monday 19 July
- 2am Saturday 24 July to 2am Monday 26 July
- 2am Saturday 31 July to 2am Monday 2 August
- 2am Saturday 14 August to 2am Monday 16 August
- 2am Saturday 28 August to 2am Monday 30 August
- 2am Saturday 4 September to 2am Monday 6 September
- 2am Saturday 11 September to 2am Monday 13 September
- 2am Saturday 18 September to 2am Monday 20 September

OOHW for the project will abide by the project Out of Hours Work Protocol restriction of no more than 3 consecutive evenings and no more than 2 consecutive nights in any one week so that receivers within the same noise catchment area to provide adequate respite periods between OOHW, excluding weekend possessions, longer rail possessions (such as long weekends). A minimum respite period of 4 evenings shall be implemented between periods of evening works and 5 nights shall be implemented between periods of night works.

As of the date of this letter, Transport for NSW can confirm that no direct feedback in response to the newsletter or respite periods has been received. However, one stakeholder has provided a compliment, appreciating the advanced notice of construction activities in allowing them to make plans around noisy activities.

For further enquiries regarding this matter please contact me by phone on 0467 888 828 or via email; tara.wilcoxon@transport.nsw.gov.au.

Sincerely,



Justin Perrott
Associate Director, Environmental Management
Safety Environment and Regulation